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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

Hon. Esther Salas 

Criminal No. 20-

18 u.s.c. § 922(g)(l) 
SAMAAD KELLY 

a/ k/ a "Spud" 

INFORMATIO N 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by 

Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

COUNT ONE 

(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon) 

On or about April 24, 2019, in Essex County, in the District of New 

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

SAMAAD KELLY, 

a/k/ a "Spud," 

knowing that he had previously been convicted of a crime punishable by 

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a firearm 

and ammunition, namely a Taurus semi-automatic 9 millimeter handgun, 

Model 709 Slim, bearing serial number TJX24023, which was loaded with four 

(4) rounds of silver Luger Jag hollow point bullets, and the firearm was in and

affecting commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 



COUNT TWO 

(Possession of Ammunition by a Convicted Felon) 

On or about May 7, 2019, in Essex County, in the District of New 

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

SAMAAD KELLY, 

a/k/a "Spud," 

knowing that he had previously been convicted of a crime punishable by 

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess 

ammunition, namely one 9 millimeter round of live ammunition and one 9 

millimeter shell casing, and the ammunition was in and affecting commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 
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COUNT THREE 
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon) 

On or about May 10, 2019, in Essex County, in the District of New 

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

SAMAAD KELLY, 
a/ k/ a "Spud," 

knowing that he had previously been convicted of a crime punishable by 

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a loaded 

firearm, namely a Ruger, Model P85, 9 millimeter, semi-automatic pistol, 

bearing serial number 300-93603, which was loaded with ten rounds of 

ammunition, and the firearm was in and affecting commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNTS ONE, TWO, AND THREE 

As a result of committing the firearms offenses in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 922(g)(l), as charged in Counts One, Two, and Three of this 

Information, the defendant, 

SAMAAD KELLY, 
a/k/a "Spud," 

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 924(d)(l), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any 

firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of such offense, 

including, but not limited to, the following, which were recovered by law 

enforcement: 

(1) a Taurus 9 millimeter semi-automatic handgun, Model 709 

Slim, bearing serial number TJX24023; 

(2) four (4) rounds of silver Luger Jag hollow point bullets; 

(3) one (1) round of 9 millimeter ammunition; 

( 4) one ( 1) 9 millimeter shell casing; 

(5) a Ruger 9 millimeter semi-automatic pistol, Model P85, 

bearing serial number 300-93603; and 

(6) ten (10) rounds of 9 millimeter ammunition. 

~~ cRAIClPENI 
United States Attorney 
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